Hendrick

Memorandum

To: Harnett County — Planning & Inspections
From: Tim Sliger, ATA

Date: 12/10/24
Subject: Midgard Self Storage Facility — Alternate 1-Hr Fire Rated Partition Detail

To whom it may concern,

I am with Hendrick, the Architectural firm working on the project for Midgard. Due to onsite
constructability concerns, brought to our attention, we are proposing an alternate 1-hr fire
rated partition detail. The currently permitted drawings call for a 1-hr UL U419 detail, which
has the 5/8” Type X drywall on both sides. We are proposing to use the UL V497 detail, with
two layers of 5/8” Type X bonded together, per detail below.
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Please let me know if this satisfies all inspection requirements or if there are any additional
questions or concerns.

Regards,

e S

Tim Sliger, AIA
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